



## NOTICE OF RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

This is a Meeting All Owners are Welcome to Attend (Board Liaison is Alice Angier)

**When: Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 5:00 pm**

**Where: The Kitchen**

Notice is hereby given that a Resident Engagement Committee Meeting of Ironbridge POA will be held on Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 5:00 pm local time. Location: The Kitchen

### Resident Engagement Committee Meeting Agenda

#### **Call to Order**

#### **Old/Unfinished Business:**

- **Welcome Tote/Basket:** Go over any new residents to receive Welcome Baskets and get the information to Danielle. Danielle to talk about any issues with welcome totes. Rhonda requested new Gift Cards from White House. Ellen volunteered to help Danielle. Need to seek new resident's names and move ins in the new area!
- **Newsletter:** Discuss this month's edition and any changes for next months. Is there anything in June we should talk about. We have Garage sale and Meet and Greet. Need to work on these two items! John submitted something too for June.
- **Rules and Regs:** What Rules and Regs are of concern for this month.
- **Website:** Discuss any issues, updates or changes to be made.
- **Garage Sale:** Will be June 8<sup>th</sup>
- **Social Gatherings:** The Summer Meet and Greet will be a Happy Hour at the pool on June 14<sup>th</sup>! Need to go over budget (\$200?) and what else to have.
- **List of Businesses:** WE had one resident reach out to be featured! Look at what we have and go over list together to add any other local businesses for Ellen. of any other businesses to add or residents to feature maybe not just a business?
- **New Resident List:** Help stay organized for Welcome Baskets and Who to Feature in the Newsletter. Maybe Barbara New can help with this? Make sure the Club is getting information on new residents too. Have not received any new residents from Key Stone Management for a couple months but heard of some closings.

#### **New Business:**

#### **Action Items:**

#### **Adjourn**